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Mr. W. B. Macey
205 Booker Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Bill:

Mr. O. H. Randel wrote us on September 22 in connection with
purchase oi Stute "B" Nos. 1 and 2 in sec. 16, T.17 S, R.31 E.
Following is quote from this letter.

"Replying to your letter of September 12th, I have today
written to Echlin-Irvin-Crowell & Compeny of El Paso, Texas, which
concern issued m y blanket bond asking them to notify you of consent
of surety in connection with the C. T. McLaughlin State "B" No. 1
and No. 2 section 16, T.17 S, R.31 E, Eddy County, New Mexico."

Letter he wrote to surety reads, as follows, concerning these
two wells:

"On September 1, 1947, myself, Morris Mizel of Tulsa, Oklshoma
and Harold Kersey of Artesia, New Mexico, purchased from C. T. McLaughlin
and others of Midland, Texas, State Lease B-3105 located in Eddy County,
New Mexico, on which there are two producing wells described as follows:

"No. 1 Well sw% of NE; and
No. 2 Well NWz of NE; Section 16, Township 17 S, Range 31 E"

Therefore, does that give you enough information to approve the
enclosed C-102s on Transfer of Ownership? Would you get the two blank
dates too. Mr. Randel has submitted C-110 on the No. 1 well bu* not on
No. 2.
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